
 
From: Cargo Management FCZ < >  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February, 2022 10:20 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Notice of Interruption of Power Supply at Customs Complex 11kV Substation (CUS) on 20 
February 2022 (Sunday) From 10.00 am to 05.00 pm 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

    

Please be informed that, MA Sepang engineering division will carry out Annual 

Preventive Maintenance at Customs Complex 11kV Substation (CUS).  

 

Time : 10:00 AM until 5:00 PM 

Location : Custom 11kV Substation (CUS) 

Impact : 1. Custom Complex (FCZ) 

2. Cargo Entrance & Exit Bay 

3. K8 Building 

(essential power are available) 

 

Your co-operation on the above matter is very much appreciated and we regret for the inconvenience caused. 

You may also communicate with En Nekmat Md Lazi at 0193687409 / nekmat@malaysiaairports.com.my if 

you need further information. For further information kindly contact ECC at 03-8776 7777 or Nekmat Md Lazi 

at 0193687409. 

 

Your cooperation is very much appreciated. We apologies for any inconvenience caused. 

 
Thank you and best regard. 
 

Hosting Joyful Connections 
 
OFFICIAL FREE ZONE AUTHORITY 
ADMINISTRATOR, CARGO MANAGEMENT 
MALAYSIA AIRPORTS (SEPANG) SDN. BHD. 
P | +603 8776 6088 
F | +603 8776 6044 
E | cargomgmt@malaysiaairports.com.my 
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DISCLAIMER 
 
This e-mail and any attachment(s) transmitted with it are confidential and/or privileged ("Message"). If 
you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, reliance on, 
reference to, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this Message or any part thereof, is 
prohibited. If you have received this Message in error, please immediately advise the sender by return 
e-mail and delete this Message. Dagang Net Technologies Sdn Bhd ("Dagang Net") and/or its parent 
company are not responsible for any changes made to the original Message and the effect thereto. 
Any opinions, conclusions and other information in this Message that do not relate to the official 
business of Dagang Net shall be understood as neither explicitly given nor endorsed by Dagang Net 
and/or its parent company. 
 


